
Livonia Public Schools
Academic Services

Date: August 8, 2024

To: Andrea Oquist, Superintendent

From: Theresa O’Brien, Chief Academic Officer

Subject: Purchase of Decodable Readers

I would like to request to be placed on the Curriculum Committee agenda for the 
August 12, Board of Education Committee of the Whole meeting with a 
recommendation to purchase decodable readers for elementary interventionists from     
The Reading League Shop in Syracuse, New York for $25,257.00 and from High Noon 
Books in Novato, California for $5,390.00, for a total purchase of $30,647.00 . This 
purchase would include sets of readers to be used by interventionists at the K-4 and 5-6 
schools with student who are below grade level in reading. The funds for this purchase 
will come from the 35j grant. 

Thank you for your consideration of this request.


